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Town of East Hartford 

 

ADDENDUM N
O
. 01 

 
Burnside Avenue Bus Shelters 

Bid No. 16-23 

 

Issued May 31, 2016 

 

The following summarizes revisions to the Bid Documents included in Addendum N
o
. 01 

for the Burnside Avenue Bus Shelters (Bid No. 16-23). 

 

 The pre-bid meeting was on Wednesday, May 25, 2016.  Questions raised at the 

pre-bid meeting, and responses, follow: 

1. What color finish is required for the bus passenger shelters? 

 

Answer:  313 dark bronze anodized, the standard Handi Hut finish. 

2. Do the trash receptacles come pre-assembled? 

 

Answer:  Other than the bonnet, which must be bolted to the unit, the trash 

receptacles are pre-assembled. 

3. How many building permits will be required? 

 

Answer:  It appears that one building permit will be required.  Even if the 

Inspections and Permits Department requires a separate permit for each 

bus passenger shelter, the total cost of the permits will be the same – the 

State portion of the permit fee.  The Town portion of the permit fee will be 

waived. 

4. Will the DPW storage yard on Ecology Drive be available for delivery and 

pre-assembly of the bus passenger shelters? 

 

Answer:  A limited area within the DPW storage yard may be available.  

The contractor will need to secure their equipment and materials within 

that area and will be subject to the hours that the yard is open:  7AM to 

3:10PM. 

5. Will there be any payment for stored materials? 

 

Answer:  No.  As stated in the draft contract provided with the Bid 

Specification:  “there will be no payment for the cost of materials and 

equipment not incorporated into the Work.” 
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The following documents are attached and included in Addendum N
o
. 01: 

 Pre-Bid Sign In Sheets (2 Pages) 

 Certified Payroll Information (3 Pages) 

End of Addendum N
o
. 01 
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